
(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

|(OTD) (CON) 
Friday. October 07. 2005 8:59 AM 

IkOGC) (FBI) IDC 
[OTP) (FBI) 

FW: Data Rights - revisited 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As an addendum to the previous message... 

Do you see an issue with the Government installing the aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware, i.e., 
transferring all software contained on a| :o hardware purchased by the Government? 

-—-Original Messaqe-
From:l ] (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. October 06, 2005 10:55 AM 
To;! i n r ; n (FBI) 
Cc OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Data Rights - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• Have you heard from egarding Government rights to software yet? 

We are in the process of developing c 

The current Red Wolf system T 

and has not raised any objectionsL 
Is aware of what's being done 

Please call if you have questions. 

50 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

22 



Message 
DATE : 04-03-2009 • 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC7LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 04-03-2034 

Page 1 of 3 

ALL INFOPHATION CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

(OTD) (CON) 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, October 17, 2005 10:52 AM 

(OTD) (FBI); 

](OTD) (CON) 

(OTD (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
blC 
b7E 

Subject: RE: System Requirements for New Building 

G [I NO ITI VC DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As discussed -1 have NOT forwarded the response I was writing below. I did speak with 
today, and he confessed he didn't consider thè second floor. I've attached the floor plans for your use, it, 
really needs! [workstations thev will need to bring the f ¡ they have, plus the one I was sending with the system 
- then we will need to add| Workstations - and - we will be withinQw°rkstations of needing to replace their 
database server! 

Thank you for the informationf 
fromL ' 

J- but now I have even more questions than before. tlQl 
]o f ETMU (copy of the floor plans attached) showed a[ , 

workstations. That is where I believed theQRed Wolf workstations to be located in your response you 

The plans I received 
H Q 

mentioned [^workstations plus your supervisory station. The plans do show] Workstations on the second 
floor. Is thisTne linguists space? If so. how many TOTAL Red Wolf workstations are needed to provide all the 

equired for the facility? 

We here at TICTU normally deal with TOTAL site requirements and not with the individual elements within the 
office. I lis the TTA for the facility, so I look to him to coordinate the facility requirements. Is this not 
the case in this instance? 

And, the 
circuit access 
Wolf workstati 

"loffice will negri | Red Wolf workstations? When will these be required? Have the 
been ordered, cabling, etc? Will a printer be required atl iThaRer 
ired) should come to TICTU as an | |request. The jus anujjiuntil îi itsqu 

access needs to be handled by those persons responsible for those programs. 

—Original Messaae-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. October 17. 700.5 9:59 AM 
To: 

Cef 
M i i ) 

(OTD) (CON); 

I F B Ï ) 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 

(FBI); 

(FBI); 

(01) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: System Requirements for New Building 

SFNSITIVr PUT URCLAS&iriLU 
NON-RECORD 

Good morningl | It was my understanding each of thel I workstations would be able to 
access Red Wolf and as thej 11 would also have access from my desk. 

bl 
b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

. — - , We currently have 
j finguists/monitors working daily. This does not account for the TDY linguists. On any given dayf 

win havej linguists TDY. Although they do not utilize Red Wolf on a daily basis, they do 
require the capability without having to move from station to station. Upon relocating to the new building, 
additional linguists will be working. We currently do not have the space or the accessibility we need. The 

12/7/2006 

S ^ E T ^ 



Message Page 2 of 3 

will need Red Wolf for | [workstations. 

Original Messaoe-
Froml 

b2 
•b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

3 (FBI) 
Sent; Friday. October 14, ?0Q5 fi:36 PM 

- i d J (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(FBI); (FBI); 

Subject: FW: System Requirements for New Building 

SENSITIVE BUT UHGLASSHHEe-
NON-RECORD 

FYI. Arline 
-Original Message-

From:l l iOTm (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12. 2005 1:03 PM 
To 
Cc 

(FBI), 
(OTD) (CON) 

Subject: System Requirements for New Building 

(FBI) 

CCNGITIVC ÜUI UNlLASSIHbU 
NON-RECORD 

|- This is to confirm the voice message I left you this afternoon. I am preparing the installation order 
for your new Red Wolf system that is to go into the new building, and needed to know a few things: 

I currently show that you havgf~Lorkstations - these are to be moved to the new buMding, and there will be 
1 new workstation set up as thai Ion the new system. Are you going to 
need any additional Red Wolf workstations? 

How about the 
How many]" 

>ffice? I understood that these workstations were to be 
Jwill you heed and when will you need them?. 

I also show that you have one printer on your current Red Wolf system. That printer should also be moved 
to your new space. Your new system will come with.one (1) new printer. Will you need any additional Red 
Wolf printers atj 

Thanks 

C 
TIC IU Support Contractor @ ERF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SFsNSlTIVF BUT'UMCLAOOiriCD 

12/7/2006 



Message 

SENSITIVE DUT UHOLAOOiriCD 

SENSITIVE DUT UHCLAOStfŒB 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA33IHCD 

12/7/2006 



AIL INFORMATIOÏÏ CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: (OTD) (CON) b2 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday. October. 17. 200S 10:55 AM 
](OTD)(CON) 

Procurement 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

EC 
pd (14 KB) 

NON-RECORD 

w FY05ReqDraft.xls 
(40 KB) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

I- We need to order 
spent on this 

for the Red Wolf system; the maximum dollar value to be 
J I he attached documents can be used as examples for the buy. Previously I |was the 

brand of choice, but there have been a number of issues with them. The preference now is 
requisition and EC for the 

_he 

J " ' et me know if you need help. 
Please prepare a 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

99 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l o T D ) (CON) 
\AfeHnPsrlav fVtnhpr 1Q 9005 8:36 A M 

(OTD) (CONÌ 

New Equipment Order 
(OTD)(CON) (OTD) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

jBased upon the funding discussion we had on 10/18 with the COTR, please have prepare a new equipment 
order (D) to purchase the following: 

Total funding needed for this equipment order = 3 

All components are to be delivered to GOE Stock 

FY2005 funding to be used. 

with a delivery date of December 2, 2005 

UNCLASSIFIED 

50 



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: |(OTP) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315N 

The estimates for a 

¿UIUHHWJ 

i c i n w F f j i ) 
(FBI); 

ÎÛIDIÎFBI);! r 
](OTD) (FBJlL 

(CTD) (FBI) 

L r 

(OTP) (FBI) 
RE: 

]ÔTDI(CON)[ 

Red Wolt 
](OTD)(CON) 

t |(OTD)(CONL 
JÔTD) (FBI); 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

l%stem costs = $ = $ 
1 Years Maintenance....1 

Red Wolf system to replace what is there includes the following: 

3 

TOTAL COST - First Year = $1 
Out years = $ For routine maintenance only) 

i t ; I Li aupnorffcontractor @ FRF 

—Original Messaqe-
Fromj ] (OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 20, 2005 7:56 AM 
T o : ! - IOTP) (CON) 
Subject: l-W: Red Wolf 

SECRET 
RECORD 315N 

Could you provide them a cost estimate based on a new 

T n a n x 

system as we discussed for the 

Original- Message— 
From I | (OTP) (FBI) 
Swy : MfinHav. ftrfrnhpr 17 2005 4:55 PM 
To: (OTP) (FBI) 

91 



ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: l(OGC) (FBI) b2 
Sent: Friday, October 21,2005 5:32 PM b4 
To: | _ I (OTP) (CON) b6 
Subject: RE: Data Rights - revisited b7c 

• b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You must think I am dodging you. I can assure you that I am not. Sorry I haven't been in touch. I got back to work on 
Monday and things have been slightly out of control. I will touch base with you on Monday. 

Thanks, 

-Original Messanp-
From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 8:59 AM 
To:l TOGO (FBI) 
Ccj | (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Data Rights - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| As an addendum to the previous message... 

Do you see an issue with the Government installing the 
i.e., transferring all software contained on 

;nt i p 

' I 

aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware, 
to hardware purchased by the Government? 

Original Message--— 
From:l l (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. Ortnbpr 06, 2005 10:55 AM 
To:J IOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: J(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Data Rights - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have you heard frorr regarding Government rights to software yet? 
50 



We are in the process of developing aF 

The current Red Wolf systeml 1 

1 lis aware 
of what's being done and has not raised any objections! i 

Please call if you have questions. 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

78 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: (OGC) (FBI). 

To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RL: Data Rights - revisited 
OTD) (CON) b2 

b6 
b7C 
,b7E 

I wanted to confirm our discussions regarding the issue below. There are no legal restrictions to having a 
separate contractor work on a solution that will incorporate! [technology we have limited data rights to. 
Specifically when the solution uses existing software, does not involve reverse engineering, ancj " p s aware of the 
use. 

Further, transfer of ^software to a separate hardware is permissible under our license as long as we remove all 
software from the previously installed station. 

I hope this clarifies any questions you may have, if you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Or 
From: 
Sent 
To\ 
Ce: 

ginal Messaae-
[OTD) (CON) 

ridav, üctober Ü7720Ü5 8:59 AM 
IÛGC) (FBI) 
JKOTD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Data Rights - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• |- As an addendum to the previous message... 

Do you see an issue with the Government installing the aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware, 
i.e., transferring all software contained on a| to hardware purchased by the Government? 

Original Message 
From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. Ortnh fr 06, 2005 10:55 AM 
To OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l I (OTP) (FBI) 
Subject; Data Rights - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

32 



b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

| [ Have you heard fronj | regarding Government rights to software yet? 

Wp arc in the nrnragg nf Howolnninn gl I 

The current Red Wolf system f 

|s aware 
of what's being done and has not raised any objections;! 1 

Please call if you have questions. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

33 



Do you see an issue with the Government insialliaaihfi.aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware, 
i.e., transferring all software contained on a to hardware purchased by the Government? 

Orjoinfll MfiSfflQfi-
From: OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday rìrtnhp.r 06, 2005 10:55 AM 
To: loGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| I (OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subjétti ûatâ Ki^htà - revisited 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| | Have you heard frorr| regarding Government rights to software yet? 

W e are in the Drocess of develoDina al 

The current Red Wolf systerrj 

is aware 
of what's being done and 'has not raised any objections;! 

Please call if you have questions. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

30 



UNCLASSIFIED 

31 



OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE Q4-03-2009 BY 60322 ÜC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

- JOGC) (FBI) 
Friday NnvflmhfirtH ?0Q5 8:49 AM 

;OTD)£SXM. 
(FBI); 

K t : uigitai collection descriptor 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

and 

Thanks for taking the time to meet with| and I yesterday and for the response. I am sorry to bother you again. 
I confess that I am technologically challenged and that you may have already answered this question. Nevertheless 
In the EC that I am drafting, I will need to demonstrate that the upgrade to Red Wolf does not significantly change how 
information in identifiable form is managed, that personally identifiable information is not being merged to create a central 
source of information, and that the new technology is not manipulating data about individuals in a manner that such data is 
no longer obscure, but is readily retrievable. To that end, I need your assistance completing the following sentence: 

OTP aHvisfts 
to 

hat it recently performed a hardware upgrade from 
will . . . . 

to Red Wolf. OTD advisés that the upgrade 

Thanks again for your assistance with this. 

Sincerely, 

I ' 
Assistant General Counsel 
AHministratix/p I aw Unit, Room 7338 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

0rinirial Mpc^anp-
From: | (OTD) (CON) 
Sunt: Friday, Movprnhgr 04, Prins 7:47 AM 

r 
l i To; 

Cc: 
Subject: Digital Collection description 

(OGC) (FBI) 
DTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|Hope this provides what yoù need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or technical 
description, I'll provide it. 

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help, 



UNCLASSIFIED 

3 



again. I confess that I am technologically challenged and that you may have already answered this question. 
Nevertheless, . . . . In the EC that I am drafting, I will need to demonstrate that the upgrade to Red Wolf does not 
significantly change how information in identifiable form is managed, that personally identifiable information is not 
being merged to create a central source of information, and that the new technology is not manipulating data 
about individuals in a manner that such data is no longer obscure, but is readily retrievable. To that end, I need 
your assistance completing the following sentence: 

OTD advises that it recently performed a hardware upgrade from 
upgrade to will . . . 

to Red Wolf. OTD advises that the 

Thanks again for your assistance with this. 

Sincerely, • 

hZ 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Assistant Ueneral Counsel 
AflminifitratiYf? 1 pw Unit, Room 7338 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

-—Original Messaoe-
From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sept: Friday. November 04, 2005 7:47 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 
JÔTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Digital Collection description 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I- Hope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or 
technical description, I'll provide it. 

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help, 

56 



b2 
b7E 

The Digital Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelligence through 
the acquisition, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and systems which 
facilitate and sunnnrt national semirih/ rinmestir rnnntprterrorism and criminal investinative efforts ! 

The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more 
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised 
primarily of commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary 
application software. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and 
effectively manage the rftcnrdinns P.ter.trnnir.allv whinh dramatically inp.reafifss the 
efficiency of trial preparations. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

•57 



Sincerely, 
b2 
b6 
• b7C 
b7E 

Assistant General Counsel 
Administrative Law Unit, Room 7338 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Original Message— 
From:! ~TOTD1 (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM 

The Digital Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelligence through the 
acquisition, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and systems which facilitate and 
support national security, domestic counterterrorism, and criminal investigative efforts. I 

. Subject: Digital Collection description 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or technical 
description, I'll provide it. 

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help, 

53 



The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more complex. 
Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily of 
commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application software. 
Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively manage the 
recordings electronically, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial preparations! 

b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

54 



DATE: Ü4-03-2009 ALL INFORMATIOH COBTAINED 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCFHEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
REASON: 1.4 (cj WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-03-2034 

OTD) (CON) 

From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. November 08. 2005 2:19 EM. 
(OTD) (FBI); 

mmnEEL 

Requirement 
(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

:OTD) (FBI); 

(OTD) (CON) b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

- This is just a reminder requirements. When£ that you §aid we were going to discussi 
called today asking when he was scheduled for installation of ^ [line system, you were in my area and said we would 
discuss later. 

he will be adding 
also stated thatT 

wants to increasing the number of workstations 
<Vs as early as 3 months from now 
ladditional LS. He claims that theF 

He also cited the fact that they are to be 
going up on some FISA's as early as 3 months from now (January 06) and as late as 6 months from now (April 06) where 
i -,ii e T?ed Wolf workstations are now in usfeb^ linguists. He 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

44 



b2 
UNCLASSIFIED b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

. b7E 

and I 

Thanks for taking the time to meet with and I yesterday and for the response. I am sorry to bother you again. 
I confess that I am technologically challenged and that you may have already answered this question. Nevertheless, . . . 
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

OTP advises that it recently performed a hardware upgrade from 
to will . . . . 

to Red Wolf. OTD advises that the upgrade 

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
Fromi KOTD) (CQN1 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM 
ToL J fOf tn CFRT) 
Cc: (OTD) (FBI) 
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

•• support national security, domestic counterterrorism, and criminal investigative efforts.! 

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
recordings electronically, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial preparations. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

34 



UNCLASSIFIED 

j 
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

Original MewanP 
From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM 
Tq - n O G O (FBI) 
c c t _ _ _ _ _ K O T D ) (FBI) 
Subject: Digital Collection description 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

_JHope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or technical 
in . - . I ' l l u description, I'll provide it. 

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help, 

The Digital Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelligence through the 
acquisition, deployment, and support of communications'interception techniques and system«; whirh fariiitato anH 

25 



The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more 
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily 
of commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application 
software. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively 
manage the recordings electronically, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial 
preparations.! 

UNCLASSIFIED b 2 . b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

26 



THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

—Original Messaae-
Fromj 

•M'JMfAlMiil Sent: Frj 
To 
Cc:| |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Digital Collection description 

(OTD) (CON) 

3r 04, 2005 7:47 AM 
;OGC) (FBI) 

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
si innnrt national spnirih/ rlnmpstir rni mtprtorrnrigm anrl r.riminal im/Pgtinativ/P p f fn r t s r - ~ 

The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more 
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily 

27 



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
preparations. 

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

(OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday January 11, 2006 7 40 AM 

l iDIDi iFBI) F1 
I(< 

RW System definition - FISC 
(OTD) (CON) 

](OTD) (FBI) b2 
,b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[yesterday was that we are to provide a system One of the actions out of our meeting with 
definition (keyed somewhat to the questions) and this definition is to be provided to the field 
(through TPDU). Please take a look and let me know ... 

have to get this.to them today and I'm scheduled to go tc for a CCB meeting at 10. 

The RedWolf (DCS-5000).is the FBI's primary digital collection platform for 
FISA-authuthorized telephone, and microphone intercepts.. 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

50 



Proprietary 

In Reply Refer to: Serial 06-KB-Q49 

Foderai Bureau of Investigation 
Attn:! I 

Subject 

Reference: 

Engineering Research Fyrilitv 

Submittal of Budgetary Task Order Response far 

« 0>) 
Contrae^ JOOS SOOO Systems and Support 
Government Letter datod December 29,2005 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Enclosure: 

Ded 

(I) I foule Order Response dated January 18,2006 

In response to the government's reference fb) reguestT 
submit a Task Order Response (TOR) for Site | | 

is pleased to 

[̂pricing for the »bove Task Order is valid for 60 days from the date of thialetter. 

If any issue should ariacj feserves the right to revise any part ofthe TOR including price. 
Shay ild nMttimnl tasH tw Tn'Vrriwi outside the scope of the Task Qrdcj jrcacrvc« the right to 
submit a proposal for the additional wok. 

Should vou have any questions or require additional information regarding this letter or the enclosure, 
pleaac contact Mr|_ 

Sincerely, 

lor vu e-maii at 
Program Manager atf • • •MKiHiai i ia iHanaMMiainM 

I]«1 die undersigned at 

Contracts Manager 

J r o p r i e t a i y 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

¿0 39Vd 6ZZT89ZE0Ì fr0:9T 9002/6T/Î0 



Proprietary 

January 18,2006 

In Reply Refer to: Serial 06-RB-048 

Fedepü Bureau of Smstieatii 
Attna r 
Engineering Reseach. F y ilitv 
Buildnid ftiwmT 

Subject 

Reference: 

Submittal of Budgetary Task Order Response far Sites 

(a) Contrmq |SOOO Systems and Support 
(b) Government Letter dated December 29,2005 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 

Enclosure: 

De<| 

0) I 
= • 

ITMIC Order Response dated January 17,2006 

In rcipon&e to the government's reference (b) request] 
submit a Task Order Response (TOR) for Site[ 

is pleased to 

[ pricing for the above Task Order is valid for 60 days from the date of this letter. 

{reserves the right to revise any part of the TOR including price. 
Reserves the right to 

If any issue should ariscj 
Should addft'fr'wl tasks be authorized outside the scope of the Task Orde^ 
submit a proposal for ihe additional work. 

Should you 
nlnftsr, riflnmrt 

or require additional infamalfon ranriing tip* letter or the enclosure, 
r a t L Program Mamgg at| |or the undersigned at 

Jhisl 
Jorl 

Sincerely, 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Contracts Manager 

30 3SWd 

Proprietary 

6ZZI80ZE8i >e:9t 909Z/6t/t0 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

( O T D ) ( C O N ) ' D A T E 0 4 ~ 0 6 ~ 2 0 0 9 6 0 3 2 2 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tnpsrtav Fghmarv 14 9nnfi 11;20 A M . 
JiQTD) (FBI); 

J(OTD) (CONJ 
Microphone Test Bed Portable Red Wolf 

(OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

C JOTD) (CON) 
Wednesday, March 22, 2006 2:30 PM 

I l[OTD)(CON) 
Contract. Modification - Draft language for Warranty 

High 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I Iplease review before I send tc 

I h"he attached language has been sent to 
modification to officially implement it. 

and they agree with the text. They are awaiting a contract 
b2 

Section 3.3.3.1 
' b2 

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/or] Red Wolf XG product shall begin 
when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for the 
government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a government site 
or shipped in place to remain at |as Government Owned Equipment (GOE). Acceptance shall occur 
when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order (GSO). If no government 
representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place or to a government site, the COTR, upon 
verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO. 

Complete systems shall be accepted after. 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their installed site. 
| "I mayship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation. 

Note: Upon approval by the COTR o| (acceptance test results prior to shipping in place, is 
allowed to invoice for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance shall occur after 30 
contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has been made. 

Warranty for Repairs 

Parts repaired under warranty shall retain the greater of the original system warranty or 90 days, whichever is 
longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for 90 days. 

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completion of all work, and delivery to and 
acceptance by the government. 

Warranty for Refurbishments 

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after installation. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

50 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: fOTD)fCON) 

T o : I liOTDHCONV 
Subject: . RE: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty b 6 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Section3.3.3.1, paragraph 1, line 4, 4th sentence commencing with Acceptance is not correct. Delivery, not acceptance, 
shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the GSO. There are 2 things that have to be 
accomplished in the acceptance procedure (1) equipment is delivered to the government and (2) the government or 
contractor performs acceptance tests to make sure the equipment performs satisfactorily. Delivery does not constitute 
acceptance. 

-Original Messaae-
From: I IfOTD) (CON) 
Sent: .Wednesday, March,22,2006 2:30 PM 
To: L_______J (OTD)(CON) b 6 
Subject: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty k 7 C 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 Jplease review before I send to| [ 

J ihe attached language has been sent tcj | and they agree with the text. They are awaiting a.contract 
modification to officially implement it. 

Section 3.3.3.1 

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/oj | Red Wolf XG product shall 
begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for 
the government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a 
government site or shipped in place to remain at| ~| as Government Owned Equipment (GOE). 
Acceptance shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order 
(GSO). If no government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place or to a government 
site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO. 

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their installed 
site. Jnay ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation. 

Note: Upon-approval by the COTR of | jacceptance test results prior to shipping in place, 
I I s allowed to invoice for 85% of thé system price prior to installation. Government acceptance 
shall occur after 30 contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has been 
made. 

Warranty for Repairs 

35 



Parts repaired under warranty shall retain the greater of the original system warranty or 90 days, whichever 
is longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for 90 days. 

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completion of all work, and delivery to and 
acceptance by the government. 

Warranty for Refurbishments 

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after 
installation. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

36 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday. March 

Contract Modification 

|(OTD) (GON) 
'006 4:14 PM 
JiOTD) (FBI) 
J(OTD) (FBI); 
- Warranty — 

OTD)(CON) 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|l he attached language has been sent to 
modification to officially implement it. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

they agree with the text. They are awaiting a contract 

Section 3.3.3.1 
b2 

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/oij RedWolf XG product shall 
begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for 
the government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a 
government site or shipped in place to remain at j ~Jas Government Owned Equipment (GOE). 
Delivery shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order 
(GSO). If no government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place or to a government 
site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO. 

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their installed 
site. I ]may ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation. 

Note: Upon approval by the COTR of] Acceptance test results prior to shipping in place, • 
)s allowed to invoice .for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance 

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

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after installation 

UNCLASSIFIED 

50 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ThnrgHav Marrh 93 
(OTD) (CON) 

2006 4:15 PM 
(OTD)(CON) 

RE: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Thanks 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OTD)(CON) 
Sent: WpHnpcHau March 77 7nns 3 : 29 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

KOTD) (CON) 
RE: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UZD 
Section3.3.3.1, paragraph 1, line 4, 4th sentence commencing with Acceptance is not correct. Delivery, not 
acceptance, shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the GSO. There are 2 things that have 
to be accomplished in the acceptance procedure (1) equipment is delivered to the government and (2) the government 
or contractor performs acceptance tests to make sure the equipment performs satisfactorily. Delivery does not 
constitute acceptance. / 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: M f a H n o c r t » / n > m D M 

l o T D ) (CON) 

b6 
' b7C 

(OTDXCON) To: 
Subject: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J please review before I send to 

¡The attached language has been sent to 
contract modification to officially implement it. 

and they agree with the text. They are awaiting a 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Section 3.3.3.1 b2 

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/or RedWolf XG product 
shall begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material 
procured for the government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped 
either to a government site or shipped in place to remain atl as Government Owned Equipment 
(GOE). Acceptance shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General 
Shipping Order (GSO). If no government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place 
or to a government site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO. 

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their installed 
50 



site.| frnay ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation. 

Note: Upon approval by the COTR of| Acceptance test results prior to shipping in place, 
I lis allowed to invoice for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance 
shall occur after 30 contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has 
been made. 

Warranty for Repairs 

Parts repaired under warranty shall retain the greater of the original system warranty or 90 days, 
whichever is longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for 
90 days. 

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
installation. . ' 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: I IrOTDVCOKn 
Sent: Tuesday. April 18, 2006 9:27 AM 

KQIPPUFBH 
](OTD) (CON);| (OTD) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:| |is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 2 

b6 
r, b7C Here is the approval page for requisition E002753. • k 7 E 

[ 
OTD/ESTS/TICTU 

J 

Original Message---— 
From: I "| (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:20 PM 
To: I IfOTpi (CON)' 
Subject: FW: | | is pending implementation. Please implement and close the 
request. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI', 

Original Message 
From: SCAUTO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:19 PM 
To:I I (OTP) (CON) 
Subject:| is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

< Please do NOT- reply to this email > 

COTS Request 

Change Number:-! I FY: 2006 
Work Status: Pending Implementat 
Status: initial 
Approve Status: approved 
Priority: 2-HIGH 
Classification: SECRET 
Environment: Standalone 
Purchase Type: HARDWARE 

9 Z t l \ m 1P;P1;38 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Date Opened: 
Initiator: £ 
Last Updated On: 02/22/06 12:17:09 
Last Updated By: | 
Date Closed: 
Closed By: 
Target Implement: 03/03/06 00:00:00 

FD-369 Req #: E0027 53 
General Info 

REQUESTED BY _ _ 
Name: 
Name Not in BPMS: 
HQ or FO Div: P 
Unit: 

T I T se 
Room#: 
Cost Code: 
Phone : 
Extension: 

TTCTH 

Approved Software: 
Product : 

Product Information 
Approved Hardware: 

50 



Estimated Purchase $' 
Estimated # of Lie: 

Estimated # of Items :[ 
SOFTWARE INFORMATION: 
Category: 
Manufacturer: 

• Version No: 
Patch?: 
Security Patch?: 
Manufacturer : 
# of Lie. Purchased: 
VENDOR INFORMATION: 

Name : 
Contact Person: 
Phone #:• 
Web Address: 

NO 
false 

Total Purchase $: 
Purchase Date: 

HARDWARE INFORMATION: 
Category: 
Manufacturer: 

Hardware Model : 
# of Hardware Purchased:' 

Reported to DOJ?: false 

.INSTALLATION LOCATION: 
Version/Model No.: 
Manufacturer : 
Operating System: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

Testing 

Pimary Developer: 
Date Assigned: 
Acknowledged Date: 
Acknowledged By: 
Completed Date: 
Completed By: 
Testing and Comments: 

n/a 

Phone : 
Ext: 
Pass/Fail : 

APPROVED GROUP: 
JREVIEW 

APPROVAL INFO. 
APPROVED BY: APPROVED DATE: ACTION: 
I I 02/22/06 12:17:09 Approved 

PENDING APPROVAL: 
Approval Comments: 

Description 
Justification/Comments: 

02/22/06 12:17:09 by| 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(02/21/06 10 : 00 : 56 f 

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

From: 1 I'fOTm (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday Anrii 18 -pons 9:57 am 
To: 
Cc: 

(OTD)(CON) OIPP)(FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE:| ]Is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 2 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message -— 
From: I l(OTD)(CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 9:27 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(OIPP)(FBI) 
I I("ITR) (CON); | | (OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: | ¡is pending implementation. Please implement and close the 
request. 

SENSITIVE BUT' UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the approval page for requisition E002753. 

• "I 
OTD/ESTS/TICTU 

Original Message---— 
From: I 1 (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. February -22, 2006 12:20 PM b 2 

To: I "~~1 inTljll (CON) b6 
Subject:. FW:| lis pending implementation. Please implement and close the 
request. 1 b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT- UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI. . . ' 

Original Message 
From: SCAUTO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:19 PM 
T n - l I m T n w r . n m 
Subject: | | is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b2 

b6 
< Please do NOT reply to this email >' b7C _ _ b 7 E 

COTS Request 

Change Number: | ~j FY: 2006 Date Opened: _ 02/21/06 10:01:38 
Work Status: Pending Implementat Initiator: 
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Status: initial 
•Approve Status-: approved 
Priority: 2-HIGH 
Classification: SECRET 
Environment: Standalone 
Purchase Type: HARDWARE 

REQUESTED BY 
Name : 
Name Not in BPMS: 
HQ or FO Div: 
Unit: 

Last Updated On: 02/22/06 12:17:09 . 
Last Updated By: | | 
Date Closed: 
Closed By: 
Target Implement: 03/03/06 00:00:00 

FD-369 Req #: E002753 
General Info 

false 
Room#:. 
Cost Code: 
Phone : 
Extension : 

TICTU 

Product Information 
Approved Software: 
Product : 
Estimated Purchase 
Estimated # of Lie: . . 

• Estimated # of Items: | | 
SOFTWARE'INFORMATION : 
Category: 
Manufacturer : 
Version No: 
Patch?: NO 
Security Patch?: false 
Manufacturer: 
# of Lie. Purchased: 
VENDOR INFORMATION: 

Name : 
Contact Person: 
Phone #: 
Web Address : 

Approved Hardware: 

Total Purchase $: 
Purchase Date: 

HARDWARE INFORMATION: 
Category: • 
Manüfacturer: • 

Hardware Model : 
# of Hardware Purchased: 

Reported to DOJ?: false 

INSTALLATION LOCATION: 
Version/Model No.: 
Manufacturer: 
Operating System: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

Testing 

Pimary Developer: 
Date Assigned: • 
Acknowledged Date: 
Acknowledged By: 
.Completed Date: 
Completed By: 
Testing and Comments: 

n/a 

Phone : 
Ext : 
Pass/Fail : 

APPROVED GROUP: 
I I REVIEW ' 

APPROVAL INFO.. -• 
APPROVED BY: APPROVED DATE: ACTION: 

02/22/06 12:17:09 Approved 

PENDING APPROVAL: 
Approval Comments: b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Justification/Comments : 
02/22/06 12 :Ì7: 09 by 

-Description 

I (Approved) 

(02/21/06 10 : 00 :56Í 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|passed your need to get information with regard to| Ithat vou are collecting 
on. Please provide some more specific information so we may request assistance! bs to how best direct 
you to meet your collection needs.| Iprobably knows how to do what you want to do, butl lis out until 
Monday. Regardless, give us more detail as to what you are trying to do, and we will get you directions as to how to do it -
if possible, on your Red Wolf. . ' 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

[ |(OTD) (CON) 
Friday. April 21. 2006 8:35 AM 

I (FBI) 
I (OTDHFBI); 

Red Wolf Forwarding Question 
](OTD) (CON) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
.HEREIH 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ICTDMFBI) 
JOTD) (CON) 

Friday, April 21, 2006 1:29 PM 
Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

ICTD) (FBI) 
FW: Red Wolf System Costs 
4/20/2006 5:17 PM 

was read on 4/21/2006 1:29 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
•DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Friday Anril ?1 ?nOñ 1,:46 PM 

JCTD) (FBI) 
RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

ET//NOFORN 

Thanks for update. We'll stay in touch. 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

]}CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. April 21. 2006 1:31 PM 

ICQTD1 (CON) 
RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

SECRET)yfc^FORN 
RECOR 

hZ 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
ON 02-03-2009 

Nope • 

I received an e-mail message froml |on Monday that the MIPR will take longer than they expected. They held a 
meeting sometime this week to discuss. Haven't heard back from them as of yet. 

[ 
Supervisory Budget Analyst 
Budget Coordination & Supply Unit 
Counterterrorism Division 
FBIHO. Room 4997 

-Original Message-
From: I IfOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. April 20. 2006 5:17 PM 
To: I "HfCTP) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

SECRI RÈimjOEORN 
R E C O R D É 

Any word yet on the MIPR? 

From 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Ce: L 

Original Message-
ICTD) (FBI) 

WpdnRSdav. March 29. 2QQ6 7:21 AM 
JipTD) p m f 

(OTDÌ (FBI)J 
jssm 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

SECRfeTj/hte^ORN 
RECORD 

](CT&)(FB1);L 

rciPHFBn 
KFBI):L 

IfOTD) (CON):l 
ÏÏFBÏ) 

](OTD) (FBI);[ 
IfOTDI fFBnf 

JCTD) (FBI); 

: 
14 



The MIPR should be addressed tol I however, we should receive the MIPR here in BCSU first. A 
purchase order will still need to be established, which is not going to happen as quickly as you expect. 

I 1 
Supervisory Budget Analyst 
Budget Coordination & Supply Unit 
Counterterrorism Division 
FBIHQ, Room 4997 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-— 
From: I If OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Monday. March 27, 2006 3:41 PM 

HCOfflP IfFBTiJ IfOTm (FBlf 
To: 
Cc: , ^JCfflÈQI IfFBÜ] , _J (OTD) p i } | I 

(OTP] fFBIll |fPTOHCOWl If OTP) f FBIÌ J I (CTD) 
(FBI); I (CTD) (FBI)j KCTD) (FBI)J KFBI) Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

Importance: High 

SECRElffifoFORN 
R E C O R u \ 

We aren't going to make your estimate target of todavl H we havd I preparing an installation 
estimate - plus, we got some 11th hour storage requirements frorri I increasing the storage capability of 
the proposed system. | lis to have the installation estimate first thing tomorrow morning, and I should 
be able to provide the total estimate to you before noon tomorrow. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF ^ 

"NOTE NEW NUMBER 

—Original Message— 
From: I IfCTDI ffBIl 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 12:05 PM 

VOTD) (CON) 
|CON)J If FBIi:l _ IrOTDHFBn: 

To: 
Cc 

I l(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

SEckET/ZN^ORN 
RECORPjV ^ I 

EotD) (FBI) J I (OTP) fCONH ~ l f O T D ^ (FBI); 
J (CTD) (FBI)'j [(CTD) (FBI);| [CTD) (FBI); 

| The JTF has decided they require 15 workstations. Is there anything else you needj |to 
determine the final còst?. I know you are moving. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for this project 
prior to Friday, 03/31. Is it possible to get the final $ by Monday, 03/27 so they will have a few days to 
issue the MIPR? 

I- This project upgrade has taken off within the last week or so. In a nutshell, the JTF has agreed 
to give thè FBI approximately! Ifor a new Red Wolf system. Once I provide the final total to the 
JTF for the system, they will be drafting a MIPR. I hope to accomplish this next week. Sorry about the 
last minute notice. Who does the MIPR need to be addressed to? I |in FD, just like the 
last MIPR? 
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Office 
Céil: 
Home 

—Original Messac 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

](OTD) (CON) 
Thursday. March 23. 2006 11:55 AM 

ICTD) (FBI) 
JCCON); 

Subject: 
(OTP) (CON);| 
Red Wolf System Costs 

liQTDHFPI S 
](FBI){ 

D) (ffil) 
JOTD) (COFOC 

TfOTD) CFBI1: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So far, the estimates I've provided do not include installation, shipping, travel and a lot of other Items 
that need to be provided (JSII lexpansion, etc). We are moving this weekend into a new building, 
but I'll try to get as close to a 'final' number as possible by late next week. 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JCTDHFBI) 
Thursday, March 23, 2006 10:02 AM 

I (OTP) (CON) 
KCON)J 

RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 
Jrai) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thankd 11 had hoped we could do it sooner. The£ ] who has approved the 
funding is leaving next Friday. I wanted to give him the final numbers while he was. still in 
command. Perhaps over the next few days we can get a good estimate and that will suffice until 
we meet on the 3rd to nail down the exact amount. . 

Does the price include installation and all associated costs, including travel expenses? If not, let's 
work that estimate into the total price as well. 1 will try to get answers to you ASAP on things that 
effect the price. The final admin question as far as infrastructure and logistics of actually getting 
the equipment moved in can be discussed at the VTC. I have tried to answer some of your 
questions. I will confirm the exact numbers with you later today. 

AGENDA 

1. System configuration/Specifications -f 
printers] 

I Workstations, 2 

I IWe will ensure the infrastructure is in place to handle this configuration. I don't foresee 
any major issues. 

Required number of workstations: (each ws w/UPS = 250 Watts) 15 included 
in initial estimate. I don't think it will be more than 15, but I will get you a hard number. 

3. Reuse of I I network? If this is to be replaced, we will need to provide a separate 
cost estimate]" Comments indicated that thel fretwork needs expansion. If we need to 
provide an estimate for expanding the | |network, how many additionalf Icards would 
be required?[ can you answer this? 

4. Required number of printers =. 
51 

, (2 included in initial estimate) Two should be 



fine, but I will get confirmation. 

JL Delivery obstacles - can nnmnlpfprl system he Hpliyprpril 

and suggest shipping 
fetairs? I would expect stairs 

6. Floor loading - this system will weigh approximately 7,500 pounds distributed over 21 
square feet giving a loading of 360 pounds per square foot. Will the structure support this 
loading? We will ensure it can. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Special microphone requirements? I don't think so. 

h2 
h 6 
hlC 
hlE 

Estimated time to complete MIPR plans? 3 days after I have, the final #. 

Maintenance costs are approximately 10% per year Is this the 

System lead-time is 120 days after receipt of funded order OK. 

11. [ ] l f not required, may we recover hardware? 
is necessary. 

12. Future expansion plans? I don't foresee anything overl 
possible. If it does happen, what does it take to license additional inputs'? 

however, anything Is 

Office: 
Cell: 
Home: 

—Original Message— 
From: . I IfOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. March 23. 2006 9:34 AM 
To: I tCTDI (FBI) 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hopefully April 3 works out for all. The one VTC unit in this building is in the main conference 
room and that is a bear to schedule. 

—Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

]CTP) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 23,2006 8:36 AM 
I .. i0JD) (CON)CZI 
(OTP) ( F B I ) ; L _ _ _ I (OTP) (FBQÏÏ 

1(CON)£ 

IfOTDi fFBIlf 
riNSDHFBI):! 

KCTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI)j 

KOTD) (FBÏÏT I 
, 1 |CTD)(FBI); 

U S 
Cc: 

Subject: 

imji 
(CON) 
RE: UNCLASSIHED AGENDA 

COTDÌ CCQN'):| "IfOTP) (CON): I 
" " |(ITP) (CON)j KOTP) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ThankJ" 11 understand how difficult it is to plan a meeting with this many people. 
apologize for throwing yet another obstacle in your planning. Next week we have several 
CTD Executives coming for a visit. We will be attending several functions all morning on 
Friday, 03/31., No onel Iwith knowledge of this project will be able to attend 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ICTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON) 
3 PM Friday, April 21, 2006 2:1 

Read: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 
b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

J(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: Red Wolf System Costs 
4/21/2006 1:46 PM 

was read on 4/21/2006 2:13 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

](6TD) (CON) 
](OTD) (CON) 

Friday, April 21, 2006 2:45 PM 
Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

b6 
blC 

Your message 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(OTD) (FBI)£~ 
30TD)(C0N)I[ 

loTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON) 

FW: Red Wolf System Costs 
Sent: 4/21/2006 1:46 PM 

was read on 4/21/2006 2:45 PM. 

ALL INFORMATI Oil CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

M (FBI) 
J(OTD) (CON) 

Friday, April 21, 2006 2:55 PM 
Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs •b6 

b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Cc: 
•Subject: 
•Sent: 

I p T D ) (FM);[~ 
J (0TD)(C0N5£ 

"| (OTP) (FBI) 

FW: Red Wolf System Costs 
4/21/2006 1:46 PM 

] (OTD) (CON) 

was read on 4/21/2006 2:55 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

37 



(OTP) (CON) 
1 11 . UECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) OH 02-03-2009 
Sent: Friday. April 21. 2006 2:55 PM 
To: I l(OTP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

SE" L C R E F A N O F O R N 
R E C O R D 

b2 
b6 
hlC 
b7E 

Thanks (I liked her initial response). 

-----Original Message-— 
From: I I (OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, April 21. 2006 1:46 PM 
To: I r IfOTD) CFBIV.I (OTP) (FBI) 
Cc: I kOTD)(CON)| |(OTD) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

S E C R E L W N ^ F O R N 
R E C O R G L X 

(OTP) (CON) 

FYI 
--—Original Message— 

From: I l(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. April 21, 2006 1:31 PM 
To: I I (OTP) (CON)-
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

SEckETZ/NOFORN 
RECORD]^ I 

Nope -

I received an e-mail message frort Ion Monday that the MIPR will take longer than they expected. They held a 
meeting sometime this week to discuss. Haven't heard back from them as of yet. 

I I 
Supervisory Budget Analyst 
Budget Coordination <5s Supply Unit . 
Counterterrorism Division 
FBIHO. Room 4997 

—Original Message—-
From: I ROTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. April 20. 2006 5:17 PM 
To: I frCTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

S E £ R E T / ^ Q F Q R N 
RECORD] ̂  1 

- Any word yet on the MIPR? 



—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Wednesday. March 29. 2006 7:21 AM _ 
To: JOTD) (CON)L 
Cc: 

(OTPHFBI);! 

ÜCTD) (FBI) 
" " 106 7:21 

OTD) (C 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs 

BôHZôEiH 

~ICTD)(FBI) 
ïïmi 

](FBÎ) 

IfOTDHFBnr 
KOTD) (FBI); I 

SECR 
RECO 

IRfeT/ttfOF OFORN 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

J(CTD) (FBI); 

The MIPR should be addressed to however, we should receive the MIPR here in BCSU.first. A 
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
To: I 
Cc;l 

3 (OTD) (CON) 
Monday, March 27, 2006 3:41 PM 

JÇTD) (FBJL 
JCONLI 

Subject: 
Importance: 

(OTP) (FBI)] 
(FBI)L 
RE: Red Wolf System Costs 
High 

» 1 ) 1 

, , I t™,]! jrmro r m m v r 

SEÒRETflMÒFORN 
RECQffBL I 

I (OTD) (FBI)C 
JoTD ) . iFPI ) ; ( 

1CT5T(FBI);| 
—JCTD) 
I r e i ) . 

b2 
b4 
b6 
:b7C 
b7E 

We aren't going to make your estimate target of todayf we havef "[preparing an installation _ _ _ -- t l f i— T i n i i . 
estimate - plus, we got some 11th hour storage requirements from! I 

I lis to have the installation estimate first thing tomorrow morning, and I should 
be able to provide the total estimate to you before noon tomorrow. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

7. 
NOTE NEW NUMBER 

—Original Message—.-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, March 24, 2006 
(CTD) (FBI) 
.2:05 PM 
JOTD) (CON) 
JO ](CON)£ 

Subject: 

ft ( r e m ! 
t o p ) (FBI)£ 

RE: Red Wolf System Costs 
J(FBI) 

SECRET//NOFJ&RN - ' i l.. I A â è n H b M ^ B i 
R E C O R q X ^ 

](FBI){ 
1(C)T0) (CÖNÜ 
T(CTD) (FB I ) f_ 

IOTP) (FBI); 
_]fOTD) (FBI); 

kCTP) (FBI); 

:b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

4 



[ 

I I The JTF has decided they require 15 workstations. Is there anything else you need 
determine the final cost? I know you are moving. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for this project 
prior to Friday, 03/31. Is it possible to get the final $ by Monday, 03/27 so they will have a few days to 
issue the MIPR? 

to 
b2 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E 

I This project upgrade has taken off within the last week or so. In a nut shell, the JTF has agreed 
to give the FBI approximately $1.6 million for a new Red Wolf system. Once I provide the final total to the 
JTF for the system, they will be drafting a MIPR. I hope to accomplish this next week. Sorry about the 
last minute notice, 
last MIPR? 

Who does the MIPR need to be addressed to? in FD, just like the 

Office: 
Ceil: 
Home: 

—Original Message— 
From: I IfOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. March 23. 7006 11:55 AM 
To: I ICTD) (FBI) . . 
Cc: I IrcON)] fFBivl IrrvrnUFRTV 

ÏÏOTDHFBÏÏT FOTP) (CON)|_ 
(OTP) (CON); | IOTP) (FBI) 

Subject: . Red Wolf System Costs ; 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So far, the estimates I've provided do not include installation, shipping, travel and a lot of other items 
that need to be provided (JSlI lexpansion. etc). We are moving this weekend into a new building, 
but I'll try to get as close to a 'final' number as possible by late next week. 

—Original Message— 
From: I tCTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. March 23. 2006 10:02 AM 
To: I roTm (CON) 
Cc: I KCON)] KFBI) 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanksl 11 had hoped we could do it sooner. The I Iwho has approved the 
funding is leaving next Friday. I wanted to give him the final numbers while he was still in 
command. Perhaps over the next few days we can get a good estimate and that will suffice until 
we meet on the 3rd to nail down the exact amount. 

Does the price include installation and all associated costs, including travel expenses? If not, let's 
work that estimate into the total price as well. I will try to get answers to you ASAP, on things that 
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

1. System confiauration/Snerificatinns -I [Workstations. 2 
printers! 

b7E 

5 



| We will ensure thé infrastructure is in place to handle this configuration. I don't foresee 
any major issues. , • b2 

b6 
2. Required number of workstations = (each ws w/UPS = 250 Watts) 15 included b7c 
in initial estimate. I don't think it will be more than 15, but I will get you a hard number. b7E 

3. Reuse of f 
cost estimate. P ' 

jcomnn 
network? If.this is to be replaced, we will need to provide a separate 

orovide an estimate for expanding thef 
(comments indicated that the| Inetwork needs expansion. Ifweneedto 

I network, how many additional] 

4. Required number of printers : 

fine, but I will get confirmation. 

can you answer this? 

(2 included in initial estimate) Two should be 

5. Delivery obstacles - can completed system be delivered!! 
1 Stairs? I would expect stairs 

and suggest shipping|_ 

6.- Floor loading - this system will weigh approximately 7,500 pounds distributed over 21 
square feet giving a loading of 360 pounds per square foot. Will the structure support this 
loading? We will ensure it can. 

7. 

8." 

9. 

10. 

11. 
is necessary. 

Special microphone requirements? I don't think so. 

Estimated time to complete MIPR plans? 3 days after I have the final #. 

Maintenance costs are approximately 10% per year Is this the 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

System lead-time is 120 days after receipt of funded order OK. 

~1 If not required, may we recover hardware? 

12. Future expansion plans? I don't foresee anything over 
possible. If it does happen,, what does it take to license additional inputs' 

Office: 
Cell: 
Home: 

however, anything is 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Thursday; March 23, 2006 9:34 AM 
I rCTD) (FBI) 

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

»ssage 
Utero) (FBI) 

I Tìiurstiav. March 23, 2QQ£ 8:36 AM 

E 
(SUdIGM 

jfoTD) (FBI);[ 

(OTP 

P Ï 1 
J(INSP) (FBI);|_ 

OTD1 (TBIVl 
|lTO)(FBI)j 

(CON){ 
fOTDHFBnJ 

jmi 
l(ÇTP) (FBI); 



r~1rcTO iFBnf 

Ce: 

Subject: 

H p " 
](OTD) (FBI);[ ](FBI);[ 

J(CON);[ 
l(OTD) (CQN);[ 

(CON) 
RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 

j(ITD)(CON);L 
1fOTDHCOm:r 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l*>2 
TÖTD) BI 

h 6 
blC 
b7E 

Thanks! 11 understand how difficult it is to plan a meeting with this many people. I 
apologize for throwing yet another obstacle in your planning. Next week we have several 
CTD Executives mminn fnr a visit We will be attending several functions all morning on 
Friday, 03/31. No onel with knowledge of this project will be able to attend 
this VTC as scheduled! 

We will make it work if it is planned (at any time) on either of these dates: 

Thursday, 03/23 
Friday, 03/24 ' 
Saturday, 03/25 
Monday, 03/27 
Monday, 04/03 

The sooner the better. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for this project ASAP. Once 
we give them the final figure, it should take about 3 days to set up the MIPR from them to 
us. 

Thank you and again I apologize for asking you to change your plans once again. 

Office: 
Cell: 
Home: 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

U(OTD) (CON) 
Thursday, March 23, 2006 7:34 AM 

IfOONVr 
lfOTD) (FBI):I 

r 

Cc: 

m _ 
IFCTDI FFBÎÏÏ 

rfïïïïïTfiïï« 
|(OTD) (FBI); | 

iCTD) (FBI)f 

J(CON)̂ _ 

RFBDÎ 
I 

Jp5HFBI);r 
InNSD) (FBI);I 

KTOWFBM 
Im 

J(OTD) (FBI); 

(OTP) (CON)L 

(CON) 
RE: UNCt-ASSIFIED AGENDA 

]( ITD) (CON); 

r 
^- | (OTD) (CON):L 

l(OTD) 

Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Due to security concerns voiced by several participants in this conference, I have 
rescheduled it in the ERF Main Conference Room next Friday, March 31 from 10AM 
to Noon. This.will enable us to utilize the Video Teleconference equipment. 

TICTU. Support Contractor @ ERF 

7 



—Original. Message-— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

](CON) 
Wednesday. March 22. 2006 5:32 PM 

ICTD) (FBI)f 
s M z : 

b2 
b6 

'" KQTDHFBnl 

ÍOTDHFBDC 

IfOTP) (FBlÏÏ 
|(OTD) (FBI);| 

lfOTDHCOW: 

]](OTD) (CON) 

JfOTD) Ü22M1 
J(CON)J 

I p ü 
lemim) 

l(rTD)(FB¿)T'b7E 

I 

RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

WW 

J(ITD) (CON); 
lroTD) icnm 

A little supplemental information. E 

Hence, the concern. 

• —Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

JCTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 22. 2006 4:16 PM 

(CON);[ 

KCTD) (FBI), 

(FBI);[ 
7(OTD) (FBI) J 
L 

](OTD) (FBI); 

a 
JOTD) (FBI); 

m¡L 
l(INSD) (FBI) 

l(OTD) (FBI); 
J(rTD)l 

. (CON);l 
JITD) (CON);[ 

RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l(OTD) (CON ) ; r 
•(CONÌI 

lOTD) 
J(CON); 

LOTD) (CON) 

I I- Maybe I am being overly sensitive, but I am not so sure it is a good 
Î over an idea to discuss this type of equipment, in relation 

UNCLASS system. While talking around actual classified areas, just the fact 
that we are generally discussing the equipment^ pauses me 
concern. I do not trust the'telephone lines here and [ 

think it best we find another forum for this discussion. 
J 

Can we setup a VTC just to be on the safè side? 

Office: 
Cell: 
Home: 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday. March 22. 2006 3:27 PM 

](OTD) (FBnr 
S M 

_ _ C T D ) (FBI) i 
pCTO) (FBI);| 

l(OTD) (FBI)£ 
l (OTP) (FBI); 

J0TD)(FBI); 
J(INSD) (FBI); 



. l i ™ : I . Ircpì 

ffBM rOTDÌ (FBI)J IfFBI): 
Ce: I ||n IrnTnifCQNI:! lfOTP) 

(CON), 
(CON); 
(CON) 

IfflTP) (CON);l ^ 
• ( C O N ) ; I IOTP) 

JOTP) (CON) b2 
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA b 4 

he 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED blC 
NON-RECORD b7E 

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow's 10 AM conference call. We will be 
discussing this system over the unclassified [conference bridge, so 
please keep the information unclassified. 

The conference bridge number • please dial in at 
10:00 AM Thursday, March 23. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

« File ¡Agenda for Meeting 03_23_06.wpd » 

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

DERIVED^ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations^ 
DECLASSIFY ON>2 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: G^g FBI Classifieatjon Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations / 
DECLASSIFY^: 20310324 
SECRET//NOFORN 

9 



(°TD> (C0N> 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

LanpxcoN) 
J(( |(OTD) (CON) 

Tuesday, May 02, 2006 10:44 AM 
Not read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

1 0 T D ) (FBI); 
J(OTD)(CON)T 

FW: Red Wolf System Costs 
4/21/2006 1:46 PM . 

I O T P ) (FBI) 
[ (OTP) (CON) 

was deleted without being read on 5/2/2006 10:44 AM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

75 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: I I (OTP) (CON) b2 
Sent: Friday. Mav 05.2006 10:11 AM b4 
To: I l(OTD) (CON) b6 
Subject: RE: Info for b7c 1 b7E 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
UNCLASSIFIED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Thanks - I've included them in the.write-up, The file is called System Overview for MIPR and is located in the 
site file. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

—Original Message— 
From: I l(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 9:36 AM 
To: 1 l(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: info for| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU Support 
Quantico. VA 22556 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

] (OTD) (CON) 
Friday, Mav Q5.2Q0fi 10:38 AM 

_ (OTD) (CON) 
RE: Info for(_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

together. 
| 'Completed' first draft of the write-up. We need to create a Figure A to show a graphic of how this stuff goes 

System Overview 
for MIPR.wpd (..., 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

[ 
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

—Original Message—• 
From: I IfOTDI (CON) 
Sent: Friday. Mav OS. 7006 9:36 AM 
To: | lOTDI (CON) 
Subject: Info forj | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU Support 
Quantico, VA 22556 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
37 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Friday. Mav 05. 2006 5:48 PM 

IfOTDi (FBI) 
](OTD) (CON) 

User account creation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h2 
b4 . 
h 6 
blC 
b7E 

Creation of user accounts within Redwolf has not changed. I hesitate to send instructions! jbecause I 
do not want to insult anyone. I'm pretty sure they already understand how to do this. It is in the Redwolf 
documentation if they need it. 

T h e on ly o t h e r n roh lem that I can see anyone running across would be | |related. If has 

land is the reason why 1 have 
] 

recommended that we field it. 

• PS: We still have not had the meeting wit! 
us to send him. 

I need to talk to you about log files that| ]wanted 

Sr. Information Engineer 

Telecom. Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 
Operational Technology Division ("OTP') 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

c 
Wednesday. 

](OTD) (CON) 
Mav 24. 2006 3:35 PM 

(OTD) (FBi);[ 
RE: Additional Infrastructure Requirements 

(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes. sent him some information. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UHCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. Mav 23,2QQ6 fr34 AM 

J(OTD) (CON);L 
FW: Additional Infrastructure Requirements 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Did this get completed? 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](CON) 

L 

Wednesday. Mav 03. 2006 10:23 AM 
JOTD) (COM 

Subject: 

I (OTP) (FBI)E 
(FBI)j [OTP) (FBI)j 

RE: Additional Infrastructure Requirements 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OTD) (CON) 

L(CTD) (FBI)F 
KOTDHFBDF 

J (OTD) (CON) 

IZ](CTD) (FBI) 
1CÖN);I 

I kanted a manager level description of the Red Wolf system for the military. I am fairly sure that one exists. 
Can you check with guys up there to see what they have? If there is no suitable description, please let] |and 
know. Thanks. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

P.S.I I other than other Red Wolf systems 

—-Original Message— 
From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: [ 

LOTD) (CON) 
Friday. April 07, 2006 8:56 AM 

I IfCTP) (FBI);f 

the Red Wolf does 

- m . 
I (CON) 3 

](FBD£ 

Subject: Additional Infrastructure Requirements 

I W T F B i y . r 
I (OTP) (CON)J J(CON)| 

I (FBI) 
KOTP) (FBI)I l(OTD) 

1 (OTD) (CON) 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b4 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 
, • b7E 
I lAfter reconfiguring the system haseri unnn our cnnfergnre nail nf 4/3/Ofi the nronosed system will now 

requirel | 
I I Please confirm whether these two infrastructure increases will present any obstacles to our 

progress. We are progressing with finalizing the system and installation costs! land will be providing 
those final cost figures to the complete personnel listing plus of CTD 

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

£OTD) (FBI) 
JOTD) (CON) 

Friday, May 26, 2006 2:13 PM 
Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Red Wolf System Information.and Cost Estimate 
5/26/2006 12:26 PM 

was read on 5/26/2006 2:13 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

ÎOTD) (FBI) 
|(OTD). (CON) 

Thursday, June 01, 2006 12:48 PM 
Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 

he 
hie 

Your message 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

fiiez; 
|(ITD)(FBÎ)I 

ICTD) (FBI)[ 

l(CTD) (FBI) 

teiiFBi);! I 
tlNSD) (FBI);[_ 

ll23mifON){ 
(OTP) (FBI)] 

l(OTD) (FBI, 

(CTP) (FBI);[ 

ö{ 
Iii m ;OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 
5/31/2006 11:06 AM 

was read on 6/1/2006 12:48 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

37 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

l iCTD) (FBI) 
J(OTD) (CON) 

Friday, June 02, 2006 8:29 AM 
Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate b6 

blC 

Your message. 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

IQIEIiEBI)! " 
IfTTPVFBni 

lcmiiEai);[ 
(OTP) (FBI);f 

JiCTD) (FBI) 

iFBI);l r JlNSD) (FBI);|_ 

I (OTP) (.CON);, 
I (OTP) (FBI) 

f cTD) (FB1);[ 

1 (OTP) (FW) I 
l(CTD) (FBI) i 

(OTP) (FBI) 

RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 
5/31/2006 10:54 AM 

was read on 6/2/2006 8:29 AM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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(OTP). 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

] [ £ I D ) (FBI) 
J(OTO) (CON) 

Friday, June 02, 2006 9:23 AM 
Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

[ Ifr-rnuFBTj 
form fFRnj ICOTD) (FBI) 

KirDÏÏFBÏI (INS! 
l(CTD) (FBI) 

RE; Red woit System Information and Cost Estimate 
5/31/2006 11:06 AM 

IfOTDHCON):! 
IrOTDHFBnT 

IßnmiEßl); 
Iii (CTD) (FBI);! 

(CTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

was read on 6/2/2006 9:23 AM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

[OTD) (FBI) 
, l ( O T D ) (CON) 

Monday, June 05, 2006 7:40 AM 
Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

(OTD) (FBlj 
ICTP) (FE 

1 ( f r p ) ( F B i ) j _ _ 
jCTD) (FBI) 

'Pi . ICOTD1 CCQNll l(OTD) (FBI}] 
IOTP) (FBI)I lfOTDHFBn:| VI 

IflNSD) (FBI);! I(CTD) (FBI)] 
2 2 ) (FBi);L 

(OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 
5/31/2006 10:54 AM 

was read on 6/5/2006 7:40 AM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

37 



(OTP) (CON) 

IU(OTD) (CON) 
JOTD) (CON) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 4:04 PM 
Subject: Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate b6 

b7c 

Your message 

To: I ICTDHFBNI KOTDHCONM IÎOTDHFBI):! 
(OTP) (FBI):! 1 (OTP) (FBI)I ROTD) (FBI)J " ^ L ™ . 1 

IFLTOKFBNI (INSD) (FEÏ)J L(CTD) (FBI)L I (OTP) L I \(TTD)MI "IDNSB) (FBL)J |(CTD)(FBI)1 L(OTP) (FBI) 
Cc: . I H t a t X T O 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Information and. Cost Estimate 
Sent: 5/31/2006 11:06 AM 

was read on 6/7/2006 4:04 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

37 



1Q T D? ( C 0 N ) 
From: l(OTD) (CON) 
To: ROTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 5:52 PM 
Subject: Not read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate b 6 

b7C 
Your message 

To: I IrcTDWFBnJ IroTDHcomf I (OTP) (FBI); I , 
(OTDHFBI)L KOTD) (FBI):I "OTOUFBH:! 1(CTD| (FBI):I 

I |(rrb)(FBI)J l(INSD) (FBI)| I(CTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI) 
F IFCTD) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate 
Sent: 5/31/2006 10:54 AM 

was deleted without being read on 6/7/2006 5:52 PM. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

/ 

71 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOTD) (CON) 
Thursday. June 08. 2006 8:20 AM 

I IfCTD) (FBI) 
Red Wolf System 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I 1-1 got your call yesterday, but I'm unable to return the call because I can't make long distance calls from my phone. 
Please call back. If I'm not at my desk, please try my cell t 
TICTU Support 
Quantico VA ?7fififi 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

37 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) (CON) 
Monday, June 12, 2006 12:13 PM 

(OTP) (CON): 
|(QTD)(CON)£ 

RE: Overtime Utilities 
j(OTD) (FBI) 

](ÖTD)(CÖN 
(OTD) (CON) 

I don't have a .gov account yet[[ 

[ 
TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk[_ T f S ? 

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

3(OTD) (CON) 
Monday. 3une 12. 2006 12:00 PM • 

I ' I (OTP) (CON)J_ 
I irnmymN 

J(C 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (CON);| ] (OTDXCON); 

I have a PDF on the 
"new" tape library 

JDO you have internet? 

that I can send to anyone interested in environmental data for the 

» 

Origi 
r L 

T o : ' [ 

Cc: [ 

Original Message-
From: I |(OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 i 0 : l l AM 

Subject: FW: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD . 

1(OTD) (CON);[ 
IHpTD)(CON 
• ( O T D ) (FBI) 

](OTD) (CON)£ (OTD)(CON);| 

FYI - we should be discussing the environmentals forL 
that info to the facilities people, we can release it (but not before 

Vinw - than whenever wants to provide 
wants to do so). 

_ Tir .T I I nCR-Snnn Pmnram 

Desk: FaxT 
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-Original Message-

Monday. June 12. 2006 9:34 AM 
J IfQTDI (FBI) • 

From: I \(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (CON) 

02 
b6 
b 7C 
b7E 

This is probably a case of misunderstanding - But it does bring up a point that we need to 
remember - espeically if we are upgrading DB servers or adding ADS equipment to existing 
system^ — we should make sure that the facilities people -

— are aware so they can verify power III AC 

Do we want to get together and discuss some of the recent shortcomings??? ie HQ??? 

Supervisory Engineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
ERELL 
Tel: 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: I 

H(OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Monday, June 12, 2006 9:18 AM 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

FW: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Seej [inputs below. FYI. 

Thnx, 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent; 
T o £ 
Cef 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Friday, June 09. 2006 10:59 AM 

[OTP) (FBI)i rOTDXCON) 
~*ÖTD) (CON)I I (OTD)(CON); 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

](OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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See attached message below: 
From: I 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday, April 19, 2006 9:13 AM 

J(FBI) 
ifötm frónti 

Replacement Server fori 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) (FBl£ J(OTD) (CON) 

I I- This is to confirm the voice message I left you this morning, and to provide some additional 
information. The replacement Archive/File/Record Server unit that was shipped to vod 

| | is your permanent replacement. The server removed 
has been returned to| | slock. 

Please make the changes to your inventory for 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

This was probably the "additional Red Wolf equipment" mentioned by| I in her June 2 
message further down. There was a straight one-for-one replacement of a defective component with 
no additional Red Wolf equipment involved. To my knowledge, we have sent no 'additional' 
equipment to this site. 

TIGTU DOft-SOOO Program 

Desk rat 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday, June 09, 2006 9:08 AM 

I I (OTD) (CON)! 
I lHrfDUcom:| 

RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

tOTDXCON) 
j(OTD)(CON)j (OTD) (CON) 

What additional RW equipment did we send to 
facilities, at any field office, due to the installation of ac 
details that support these latest concerns? 

Thnx. 

I'm not aware of the DCS-5000 Program impacting 
ditional (or excessive ?) equipment. Please provide 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Çc: 
Subject: 

"](OTD) (CON) 
Thursday. June 08. 2006 4:38 PM _ 

_ |(OTD)(CON}i_ 
RTTD) (CON){__ 

l(OTD) (FBI). 

RE: Overtime-Utilities 
RÖTD)(CON); 1(OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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The o.niy installation that we have scheduled today is for the relocat ioi i f l iJ ia. 
system scheduled for 9/1/06. The system will require one dedicated 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk! j F a x 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
. From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

] (OTDXCON) 
Monday, June 05, 2006 1:56 PM 

I IfOTDI (FBn£ 
I 1ÖTD) (CON)[_ 

RE: Overtime Utilities 
](OTD)(CON) 

](OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FLSD/SMU is asking for any schedule you may have regarding Red Wolf installation activities, so they can 
try and ensure the facility is ready (primarily cooling) for the system. We would also need to know what the 
system configuration is so we could determine the heat load. 

Regards, 

^ ï ï ice) 
(Fax) 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J(FLSD) (FBI) 
Friday. June 02.2006 6:19 PM 

I imnvcoN)! 
JFLSD) (FBI) 

][XTD) (CON) 

RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I We have a problem in that more equipment is being placed in this room[_ 
than was originally planned for. If this is a known requirement, we need more notice to make 
sure corrective action is taken ahead of time.. 

We're running into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red wolf installations/ time 
frames and heat loads so we can get ahead of the curve? 

I 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

>B I ) 
Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:46 PM 

ITFLSm (FBI): 
I (FBI) 

j m r 
ërtin Overtime Utilities 

High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

\flSD) (FBI]_ 
(FBI) I 
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b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

I have sent a request to| [RA building management to turn on overtime utilities for 
I I for the upcoming Holiday wegkf>nH Monday morning when I came in. the 
' temperature was at 90 degrees and it was again this morning (Wed). We can not have 

the Red Wolf Equipment! 

I have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that room as well as an additional 
(NEW) RWA (N3694727) to install an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red 
Wolf Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be installed in that room in 
the near future. 

This is a priority request. Please respond as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

I Resident Agency 

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

_MnnHav .lima 17 7NFIFI A-3Q RM 
] (OTD) (CON) 

FW: Overtime Utilities 
(OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This message is one of those that never seems to die. 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

TIOTU DCfì-500Q Program 

Desk: Fax:! 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l(ITD) (FBI) 
Monday. JunelX ?nos 3:29 PM 

I I (OTD) (FBI); 
(CON) 

(FLSD) (FBI);[ ](OTD)(CON){_ (HD) 

MlOTOWÍK 
I f lsd) (FBI);[ 

JITD) (CON)jj_ 

RE: Overtime Utilities 
J(OTD) (CON) 

Iromi CFRTV| 
I(C (OTD) (CON);[ 

lroTP)(CQN);L 
(OTD) (FBI); 

-'UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How are you?' What will SMU do when we send the Red Wolf heat load specs and deployment schedule? Will you be 
able to take action so that the power and HVAC are taken care of in advance? I would think that the CMP Facilities phone 
call mentioned below several months in advance would then serve to confirm that SMU has taken care of any 
discrepancies. Do you agree? It would then be a joint responsibility between TICTU and ETMU to keep the heat loads 
and deployment schedule updated. 

—Original Message 
From: | _ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

3OTD) (FBI) 
Monday, June 12, 2006 9:47 AM 

I kFLSD) (FBI);[ 

Subject: £ 
(OTD)(CON)C 

l(FLSD) (FBn: 
m. 

Rt: Overtime Utilities 
](ITD) (FBI)[ 

!>IQ» 

l(OTD)(CON)f _ 
rOTDI (FBÏÏT 

JOTD) (CON) 
(OTD) (CON)J 

l i m » (CONÌ 
leOTDKCONIl 

](OTD) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

. ALL, 

In order to set the record straight, the additional equipment mentioned at the very beginning of this message was NOT 
ADDITIONAL RW equipt! It was a one-for-one replacement to an existing defective component. We (TICTU DCS-
5000/ETMU) have a process in place that includes the field office, ETMU (facilities)! [Vendor), and TICTU 
DCS-5000. A phone survey is provided in advance to review the RW system and ALL pertinent information: i.e. power, 
BTUs, footprint, parts list, etc. This is necessary, in order to prepare the field office with the essential AC, power, 
space management, etc. Several communications follow up to ensure everything is in place, before actually 
performing the system installation. 

25 



This being said, glitches occur from time to time. We're working on improving these instances. If you continue to have 
concerns please let us know. We'd be happy to assist you. 

Sincerely, 

-—Original Message— 
From: | IFLSD) (FBI)' 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 2:27 PM 
To: I IrOTPyCQNll 
Cc: i ^ 7 * i F L 5 D u f S n T 

iQTDYCON): I 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I m a i c o N ) 

JOTD)(CON) 
If OTP1) CFRII j 

(ITD) (CON 

bZ 
b6 
blC 
blE 

loTTO CFBI1 J~ 
I (OTD) (CON) 

Ok I appreciate anything you can do. 

• —Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: , t 
To: I |(FLSD) (FBI)[ 

|(OTD)(CON) 
Frfov. inné ÌBB6 10:16 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: 
(OTDXCON: 

FLSD) (FBI)I 
1 (ITD) (CON' 

RE: Overtime Utilities 
3öTD)(CÜN)[; 

(OTD) (FBI)F 
l(rrD) (CON)J_ 

IfOTO) (FBI):Í 
J (OTD) (CON) 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will try to move up our calls to the field earlier, to give you as much time as possible if there are facility issues. We 
are working with the two main Program Offices (Red Wolf and Voice Box) to get the most recent deployment schedules 
they may have. 

-—Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

>LSD) (FBI) 
Monday. June 05. 2006 6:25 PM 

l(OTD)(CON):l ~ 
r z t o f i ü s a : 

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 
J (ITD) (CON)! 

IfITPl (ÇQfO r 
1(OTD)(CON);| 

(OTD) (CON) 
(OTD)(CON); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A few months contact to the field office or ra isn't enough - smu/fedu needs to get as much of a heads up 
as possible. 

—-Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OTD)(CON) 
Monday. June 05. 2006 2:25 PM 

] (FLSD) (FBI)f 
:LSl 

Subject: ^ 
TCÖNJE 

(FLSDHFB 
ITD) (CON) 

RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"1 (ITD) (CON) 
1 (OTD)(CON), 
](OTD) (CON; 

](OTD) 
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I'm trying to get an updated schedule (with system configurations) from the Red Wolf Program Office. I'll 
forward it to you (along with the heat loads) once we get it. We have the tentative schedule for the I 
system, and usually contact the FO/RA a few months out to ensure they have the required electrical outlets and 
HVAC capacity necessary for the new system. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

As a side notel I s scheduled to get a new system in November, 2006. This new system Cth< 
equipment configuration changed in the last coupfe of months') now requires approximate!^ 

I |to power the three UPSs. 

(Office) 
(Fax) 

—Original Message— • 
From: | kFLSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 02. 2006 6:19 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ' kt! UvertirVie Ubhbes 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTPXCON);!" l lTD) (CON) 
](FLSD) (FBI) 

| We have a problem in that more equipment is being placed in this rooml Ithan 
was originally planned for. If this is a known requirement, we need more notice to make sure 
corrective action is taken ahead of time. 

We're running into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red wolf installations/ time frames 
and heat loads so we can get ahead of the curve? 

-Original Message— 
> B I ) 

IjiFLSD) (FBI) 

From: | 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24. 2006 4:46 PM 
To: I l(FLSD) ( 
Cc: I I (FBI);) | (FBI); 

(FBI) 
Subject: Overtime Utilities 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

have sent a request toi IRA building management to turn on overtime utilities for]_ 
| |for the upcoming Holiday weekend. Monday morning when I came in, the temperature 

was at 90 degrees and it was again this morning (Wed). We can not have the Red Wolf 
Equipment) 

I have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that room as well as an additional 
(NEW) RWA (N3694727) to install an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red Wolf 
Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be installed in that room in the near 
future. 

This is a priority request. Please respond as soon as possible. 
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Thank you,. 

I I 
Resident Agency b6 

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
Wednesday. June 14, 2006 3:00 PM 

' "1 (OTD) (CON); 
RE 

(OTD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN I S UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 0 2 - 1 2 - 2 0 0 9 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

The URL above shouid give you a good start for non-covert sites. 

—Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday, June 14, 2006 12:31 PM 

;OTD)(CON) 
(OTD) (CON) 

W 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Nope - only the Site Number. There is < ^ t h a t I gave to| [and one td Ibefore I left 
that lists the physical address of most of the divisions. If you could get hold of oneoftheiH 11 could go thru it with 
you over the phone and tell you which.location most systems are at. Some you might need to call, however. 

L 
TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk Faxj_ 

—Original Message— 
From: L 
Sent: 
To: [ 

] (OTD)(CON) 

Subject: REj 

Wednesday. June 14. 2006 12:00 PM 
J(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do you have a list of the sites Red Wolf is installed in with the building address listed? I need to know the building 
number / address for security documentation. 

t i c i y i sso 

—Original Message-
From: |_ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J (OTD) (CON) 
Thursday. June 08. 2006 3:13 PM 

|(OTD) (CON);[ ](OTO) (CON);[ ](OTD)(CON) 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is a first wack at a generic 
b2 
b4 
b 6 
b7C 

Right now, I have more questions than answers. Some of those questions are on the attached! Idiaqram. b7E 
Other questions would include is there space/power/HVAC available at the sites? Do all I Ineed to have 

The diagram attached shows an additional! I- these may or may not be 
needed - but I showed them anyway. If nothing else, these will get everyone thinking about our requirements. 

TIP.TI I nr.R-Finnn Prnnram 

Desk[_ T a x C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

87 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Tuesday .Innern 
(OTD) (CON) 

2006 10:50 AM 

I IfOTD) (CON):[ 

(CTD) (FBI)£ 
OTP) (FBnf 

kçTO) (FBI) 
](OTD) (FBI); 

](CTD) (FBI) 
Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System 

High 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b4 
h 6 
blC 
b7E 

Configuration & 
Pricing_060531... 

I "1 Per Your request the attachment is a detailed cost breakout of DCS-5000 system configured! 
you have any questions please contactj |oi r me. 

TICTU Support 
Quantico, VA 22556 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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